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Leo M. Frank. July Term, 1913,

and a new trial granted for the following reasons, to-wit;

| that end, sought to show and was permitted to prove by Lee that

| evidence, o?er<fuch objectiors, and in doing so erred, because

(A¥ENDED ¥OTION.)

GEORGIA, FULTONicovNTY.VHM;; ek e

State of Georgia, - 'No.
Vs. A Fulton Superior Court.

.
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“And now comee the defendant in the above stated cause, Leo
¥. Frank, and amende:his motion for new trial heretofore filed in
this case, and says:

That the verdict in the above stated case should be set aside

1. Because the Court erred in permitting the solicitor to prove

by the Witnese, Lee, that the detective Black talked to him, the'

than did ¥r. Frank the day when he talked to the witness Lee at
'twelve (12)/p'clock at night on April 29th.

At the fequeat4of Black and Scott, the detectives, Frank
was induced to have an.interview with Lee, the witness, for the
purpose of elioiting.information from him. The solicitor contended
that Frank made no effect to find out anything from Lee, and to

Elack talked longer to him than did Frank at the time stated.

Ed

The defendant, then and there at the trial, objected to suoh |
evidence upon ‘the gfeuad &hat—it was irrelevant, immaterial, aﬂa'T
waa a mere conclusion of “the witness. The Court admitted the

said evidence wae unwarranted, immeterial and a mere .conclusion

of the witnees and injuriots to the defendant.
i e ﬁeouuee the Court erred in permitting, over-objectiona‘thé>
witneas Lee to testify that Frank, on April 39th, when alone wit
him at the—s%at%en~house, talked to him a shorter time thah did
14 - Asnnld, one of Frank's &ttorneya, fﬁc“~nag1nterv1eveu‘iﬂi
witneés Juet hoioro the trial. R ' : "

Tho detootives had 1nduced Frank to talk to Lee alone on

witness, longer and asked him more questions at the police station ”

;Ljetik———Vr——trnotd-ﬁrn tng'presenoe ot Léels atto:ney, anid tho S



jailer, had interviewed Lee just before the present trial.

_ The solicitor, over the objections of Frank's atty's that
the evidence offered was ;mmaterial, irrelevant, and the expres-4
sion-of -an opinion, was permitted by introducing said evidence
to draw a.compariéén of the time occupied by Frank and Arnold
to their respective interviews, and, in doing so, the'bourt
erred because the evidence offered was immaterial, irrelevant
and the expression of an opinion. i

3 Because the Court permitted the solicitor, over the objec-

tion of defendant made at the time the evidence was offered that

the same was irrelevant and immaterial, to show by the witness
J. N. Starnes that the witness Lee, the morning the body was found,

while in the office of the pencil factory and when under arrest

T

was composed. Said evidence was objected to as illegal, unwar-
ranted and hurtful to the defendant and movant now says that ite
admission was _error for the same reasons.

This evidence was hurtful; because used by the solicitor in
his address to the jury in oontra;ting—the~deportmont of Frank
who was claimed to be nervous and excited. !

4, Because the Court erred in permitting the witness Starnes,
over_dbjection of the defenddnt, made when thg evidence was
| offered, because it was a conclusion, to say that hie conversation
with Frank over the telephone the morning of the finding of the .
| body, was guarded-that he was guarded as to what he eald. -
This evidenoo was objected to as unwarranted and a éggclusion,
{and movant here assigna its admission as error for the same reasors

*-¥6vant oqntende this was hurtful to the defendant, and there

was a dispute as to what Starnes said to Frank in that conver-
sation,-énd the solicitor contended that Frank's words and
conduct in conneotion with that conversation was. evidence of his
guilt. Starne'e atatement that he was guarded in that conver- -
sation as 1o what he said, tended to0 impress the jury, that he waJ
aocurate in his memory—ac—to tho wordes of the oonveraationn_ l
At _‘;-)ngcauso >_the COUTt ! ad.mi‘r Ang Eagonsead. 4o o amtadaa
| of the eecond or office floor,. the street floor and ‘basement of |

the factory. On this ploture was traced red dotted lines extendtng

fron the‘blck of the office floor, down the elevator to the base-|

' | ment, . and down the basement near the baok of tha buildingvt&hore




__\abOut eight or eight thirty o'clock Monday morning while
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State that'theaq>dotted lines and oroéeea were no part of nor

| was offered, that the same was a conclusion, permitted the

prejudicial and movant says ite aduission was error for said.

| cumstances was no evidence of guilt; but the Court's conduetiin, |-
Lewteitiingthe ~TF58,50 the jury was greatly hurtful to the de-

L admiseion over objeotion is hore asaigned as error for eaild

reusons. P A f; - o ) o e

k.4

were, also, Greek‘brééeeé;bn~the_piCture. It was conceded by the

represented"any_pa;t_oﬁ_the_hnilding,but_zlre put;in the,pic;ure
for the purpose of illustrating the theory.of the Sta2te, aé show=
ing where the body was found and where ;t was carried.

“The admission of the picture in evidenoe;Awith the lines and
crosses thereon, was, when offered, objected to because, as
movant contends, it was argumentative, representing and
illustrating the jstatﬁ's view of the case by means of red lines
and crosses, which was no part of,nor illustrated any rart of
the building. | '
 The admission of said diagram and drawing wag error for the
same reasone &s set out in the above objectiona, the objection
® ing that the same was illegal and prejudicial, and movant

assigns error in their admission for ‘the same reason.

6. Recause the Court, over objection made when the evidence

witnese Black to testify <that in a conversation had with Frank

months before the tragedy that he didn't remember anyt hing that
caused»him to believe that Frank was nervous, the hu:tful purposq
being to compare his_then conduot with that after the tragedy. -

This evidence here objected to was illegal, & conclusion, and

reasons . ,
N R Booauee.the;court, over objeotion made when the evidence
was offered that the éame was irrelevant, permitted the witness

Black to. testify that Frank had counsel, Messrs, Rosser and Haas

Frank was in the station»house, brought there by deteotivea

Black and-Haalett.

¥ovant oontgnde the employment of counsel, under the cir-

fendant. ,
- said evidonoe ‘wae illegal, irrelevant ana\prejudioial and its

it 9k
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8. Because the Oourt refused to permit the witheee'Black to
teetity on oross examination that when he-found a bloody shirt in

the bottom of a-barrel in Newt Lee's house, that he carried the

ehirt to the station houee ehowed it to Lee, and, when Lee .
was asked by the witness if the~§hirt was his, the solicitor
objeeted that the witness should not be allowed to answer the
question: "Did he (Lee) say that the shiit was his?"

The Court would not permit the—;itnese to give Lee's answer
that the shirt was his. -

This answer of Lee's was, as movant contends, part of the
res gestae of the shirt transaction, and Lee's answer ought to
have been heard.

The Court erred, as movant contends, in ruling out the answer
of Lee and not allowing it to come out as a part of the entige
transaction. “

9 Because the Court, over objection ma&;‘e;mthe defendant at
the time the same was offered, that it was immaterial and irrele-~

| vant, permitted the witness Darley to testify ‘that on the morning
tiegtody was found Newt Lee was composed. .
Defendant objected to this evidence as illegal, irrelevant
and prejudicial to defendant which objeotion was overruled and =
‘movant assigns its admiesion‘ae error for said same reasons.
Thie evidence was not only irrelevant and imm'ateriel as movant
contends but hurtinl;‘beoause this evidence was heard upon the
10. .Because the Court\erred in failing, refueing and’ declininé‘
upon motion of the defendant made while the witnese Conley was on
‘the stand, to rule out, withdraw and exclude from the jury each
' and all efkthe following questions and’ anewers of the witnees cond
ley- ‘A . :
[ Q. mmmat a1a he méany"
A. "Well, what I taken it to be, the reason he smid he wasn't

7

had .
built like -other men. I seen him in a position I hadn't seen. :
g _Es 333% ey § s T 2L i N
] any oth man in tha was got children. N N
'Q. "What. position?® ,
A. "I have eeen Mr o Frank,in the offioe there about . two or three

0

timee bofore Thankegiving and a. Jlady was in the office, and ehe

'—.wal eitting down in a chair and ehe had hor clothee up t0 here
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| rule out eaid prejudicial and irrelevant and immateriel evidence
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(upto herlweiet) and NMr. Frank was down on his knees, and she
had her hands on Nr. Frank and I found them in that position.
Q. "When you came into the—effice before Thankegiving day, now,
when“the lady was sitting in the chairg®

A. Yes, sir: he saw me when he came out of the office, he saw Me.
Q. What was said when they saw yout" ‘

A. " When ¥r. Frank .came out of the office Mr. Frank was holler-
ing 'Yes, that’ie righty that-4s right' and -he said, 'That 1s all
right, it will be ee:}.to fix it that way. | »

Qe " Well, did you ever see him on any other occasionfg"

A{ "Yes, sir; I have seen him'on other times8 there."

Q. "What other occasionsf" )

A, I have seen ¥r. Frank in the packing room there one time with
a young lady lying on the table." - |

Q. How far was the woman on the tablet"

A. "Well, she was on the edge of the table when I saw her."

The motion was made while the witness, Conley, wes_opzihe
stand, and before ady cross examination had been had upon either
of the circumstances referred to in said queetionejand answers,
but after oross examination upon other subjects had progressed
'a day and a half; The ‘motioﬁ'to rule out, withdraw and exclude
was made because, as stated to the Ceurt when the motion was made;
7;;id eﬁeetiona and answers were immaterial, irrelevant, illegal, ¢
prejudicial, and dealing with other matters and thinge and '
crimes irrelevantiand.diecnnnented with the issue in the case
‘than on trial. 4 |

¥ovant contends this evidence wag highly prejudicial, and the-
failure‘of ‘the .Court, upon proper motion, to rule it out was a

great injury to the defendant. And the failure of the court to."

is here assgigned as error and a new trial- ehould be granted

RS

cial-and involved -other traneaotione not legitimately under*invee-
‘tigation, and the same amounted- %o uecueing‘ the.def"endant of
other and independent*brtmee.. :

.. 11+ Because ‘the *itnose.COnley, at the instance of the eoIioi-'l"
'%br, wase. permitted to teetify that he had seen Frlnk in & pos~

o £
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| children; tha?_he hgd seen Frank in the office. of the Pencil Co.,-

to the dofendant, and demands & new trial..

&“\1 -
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ition with women than he had not seen any other man in that has

about .two or three times before Thanksgiving, and a lady was in
the office and she was sitting down in a chair and she had her
clothes up about her privates, and Frank was down on his knees,
and‘she had her hands 'on Frank; that F{Fnk saw Conley when he cam+
out of the office, that when Frank came out of the office he was
ﬁbllering "Yes, eir,ithat is right, that is right" and he said
"That 1s all right, it will ve easy to fix it that way;" that

at another time he saw Frank in the packing room of the factory
with-a young lady lying on a table---she was on the edge of the
table when he saw her. - '

‘While Conley was on the stand, and before he was orossed about
seeing the oirgumstancea testified about, and after cross ex;min1
ation upon other subjects had been had for a day and a half,
counsel fo} the defendant moved the Court that the next above
stated testimony of the witness Conley be 'ruled out, withdrawn
and excluded from the jury,,stating at the time that auch‘motion_ *
ought to 50 granted, because the testimony was irrelevant, imma -
terial, illegal, prejudicial, and dealing with other matters and
things, and crimes, irrelevant And diséonnected with the issues .
in this case.

The Court declined to rule out, wi%hdraw, or exclude this

tes$imony-4§xmr%he+jury;—but—ﬁérm1tted the same to remain:before

3
FLS

the jury.
The action of the Court was erroneous and highly prejudicial -

- Such actton“uf‘tthCGﬁff‘iae error because said evidence was
illegel, irrelevant and hurtful to the defendant and-involved
other transactions not legitimately under 1nvcatigatioﬁ, ahd
the same amounted to accusing the defendant of other and indepen—

dent orimes. o . > , : g

that he watohed for Frank, at the Penoil faotory, four timea on |

Saturdaye, not on the day of the murder, and once on Thankegiving B
day. 1913, while Frank vas with women in his office, detailing oert
tain- signals by whioh the witness COnley was . 40 look and-—f;;-
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: byufhe.solicitor and elicited the evidence here complained of.,

moved to rule out, exclude and withdraw from the jury all the

. wery, Thavee—m N e o

open the door. When thgufirst_QueEEIBﬁ'W;BAdBked'by‘the solicitos
seeking to elicit whether witness had ever seen Frank up there
in his office doing anything with young ladies before April 26,
1913, the defendant bbjeéted.bn the ground that the evidence
sought was irrelevant and immaterial. The Court ruled that the

evidence would be immaterial, but further questions were asked

While Conley was s8till on the stand, and after orbes examina~

tion a day and a half on other subjects, defendant's counsel

testimony, both direct and on cross, detailing Frank's associa-
tion with women and Conley's watching at other times than the
saturday of the murder, to-wit: April 36, 1913. Said motion

wes made upon the grounds stated and argued at the time the mo-
tion was made, that such testimony was immaterial, irielevdnt,
illegal, prejudicial, dnd dealt with other matters and

things and crimes 1rreievant to and disconnected with, the
issues on trial on this case.

The Court declined the motion made at the time upon the
grounds, as stated, and in doing 80 erred, because the evidence
eought to have been ruled out for the reason stated, and the
same amounted to accusing the defendant of other and independent

crimeg+~——

13; Because the Court, dponvmotion made when the witness
Conley was still on the stand, declined t0 rulé out, exclude and
withdraw from the jury each and all the below questions prOpounded
to witness conley, and his answérs thereto- ¥
Q. Mow, tell what kind of work you had done for h;m the other
saturdays.” A. T always stayed on the first floor, like I stayed on
the 38th of April, and watohed for ¥r. Frank, while he and a
young lady would be on the second flocr chatting. '

Q. You say ohatting. Do you know. what they were doing? A. No,

L air. T Jd.on!;know#bat thay wara. d‘nimv‘ ug__o,gwg _1._1.- T S
MR -y _ = - R

B el e e

wantdd to ohat. -

Qe Did you ever gee him up there doing anything with young ladiesr

\
Q. Well, what would you do before when young ladiee come theret

/3 n




A. I would sit éown,on the first floor and watdhmihg_aoor for
Qe+ And- watch the dodr&wf;r him? A. Yes, sir. —

Qe How many times did you watch the door previous to Saturday,
the 36th of April, 19132 _ _

A. Well, I couldn't exactly tell you; it has been several
times I watched for him.

Q. Who was there when you were watohing the door? A. Well,

I don't know;—éig, who would be there when I watched the door,
_But ﬁhere would be another young man and another young lady
there dd}ing the time I_w&e at the door; a lady for him and one
for ¥r. Frank.

Q. Now, was Frank ever there alone? A. Nr. Frank was therse
alone once, and that was Thanskgiving day,"that I watched for
him,

Q. Well, do you know or not the lady--~did any woman come there
that day? A. Thanksgiving day?

Qe Yes. A« Yes, sir,

Q. What kind of a looking woman? A. She was a tall, heavy built
lady. _ )

Q/ What did you do on that occasion? A. 1 stayed down there
and - watched the door, juat as he had told me to do this last

time., , ' ‘ ' - N

— . \

VQ. Theh what wae done? A. Well, after the lady came and he.
stamped for me, I went and unlocked the door as B said. He told
me when he got through with the lady he would whistle, and

when he whistled for me to go and unlock the door.

Q/ That was on’ Thankagiging day of what year? A. Of last yesr,

L

1912‘!.0'0000000 ¥ ’ % ,

Q/ He says: "What I want you to do, I want you to do, I want
you to watch for me today as you havé on other Saturdays"

AO And T Baye‘ "All righto 06y e e

gw&"“.;w:: S —— L =
did before." - B C . : T

Q. What did he mean? A, I have seen ¥r. Frank in the office

-thexouabout-two orAthree timee before Thankagiving, and a lady

7Y S R, are 3
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N
| wasin the office, and she was 8iltting down in a chair, and

(2
she had her clothes up to here (indicating), and ¥r. Frank was
down on his knees, and she had her hands on ¥r. Frank, and I

found then inthat position.,

5. Well‘did you ever see him on any other occasion? A. Yee,'

I have seen him another time there. |

Qs What other occasion? A. I have seen ¥r. Frank in the packing

room one time with'a young lady laying on the table.

Qe How.far was the woman on the table? A. Well, she was on the

edge of the table when I saw her,—-m—m——- '
Q. Do you know the name of the women that was up there with

Wr. frank? A. Thanksgiving day? -

Q. Yes, A. No, eir, I don't know her name.

Q. Do you know the name of the otﬁer woman? A. No, sir. I know

the young man's name that was with one of the ladies, but I

.

don't. know the other lady's name. I know_wpe?e she lives at.
6; What is the name of.the man? A. That man's name is ¥r. Dalton.
Qe Now, what kind of looking woman was it that you saw there
Thankagiving day in Mr; Frank's office. A. Well, she was a
tall built lady, heavy weight, she ﬁas nice looking, she had on
& blue looking dress with white dots in it, and-she had on-a .
greyish looking coat'with kind of tails to it. The coat was open |
like that ( indzcating), and she had on white slippers and stock-
ings.

Qe Did ¥r. Frank see you that time? A. Thanksgiving day?

Qs Yes, A. Yes, sir, he told me to come to the offioe--to come

| to the factory.

Q. When you come up into the office before Thanksgiving day
now, when the lady was sitting in the chair? A. Yes, sir. He saw
me when ha,coma_oqtvofiihehotfiee,fhemaawwme.iA' S TS

Qe What‘ﬁaa said when they.aaw yout A. When Mr.thang come - -
out of the office he was hollering: "Yes, that is right, that
| is right:;ﬁigg he said: "That is all right, it will be easy to

_,-, ﬁx 1t tm“m‘....______ 4?’; __Q:x,;ji\i\) s —«v-.——%. 2 et SR
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~ CROSS EXAWINATION. | —
Qs Now, you said you watched for Wr. Frank? A. Yes, sir.
Qs When was the firetftime you ever watched for ¥r. Frank ¢
A. The firet time I ever watohed forr. Frank aloneeand —
knowed he was in the officew—m—w.. -

Q. When was the first time you ever watched for Vr. Frank alone
or with somebody else® Don't mak%;any difference. A. I couldn't
.exaoctly give you themaam- : -

Qs Teil us the best you can? A. Some time during last summer,
when I was watching for him., '

Q. That was the'firsf time, now? i: Yes, six.

Q. Whereabouts in the summer; what part of the summer did you
do that watching that time? A. Somewhere about in July.

Qe That's the first time; there was gomebody with him that time?
A iee, sir. Someiody was.with him ell the time, off and one

Q. Let's take the first time, now; what did Mr. Frank say to
you that time; what did he say-—what did he say to get you to
wateh for him? A. I would be tlere eweeping, and ¥r. Frank come
out and oall me in the office.,

Q. Bhat? A. i would be there sweeping and Vr. Frank come out

and call me in the office.

Qe When was the firet time he ever did that? A, That was '

on Saturday he done that.

Q. He never ha§ called you in there before when you were sweeping,
except on éaturdayi A. He called me in‘ﬁhere but never talked
to me about that matter. L . |

Q; Did he talk to you about anythfﬁg;_;:—Yee, sir.

Qe About what? A« Something about the work, eomething like that.
Q. You mean during the week? A. No, eir; he talked to me th;ﬁ

Saturdays about ite. 5

Qe When was the firet time he ocalled ‘wou 1n there to talk about -

the work or anything else? A. How do you. mean?

Q. On Saturday, when was the firet time he called you in there
Mo tallvim v
I don't know about that.

P

Q. Tell ue about that? A. That was right after I etarted ‘work -

[f*“‘; o : /6 — et L ; ‘Tgfﬂ"
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| there when he called me and talked to me about the work. v
Qe And that was on Saturday? A. Yes, sir, that wae on a Saturday.
Qe About what time, now? A. I don't know somewhere about three
o'clock, though. . | ' /
Q. Sometime about threé o'clock?_ﬂ. Yes, sir.
Qe What was your Saturday hours, Jim? A. I alvays generally
have to work from the time I get back there until half past
four that evening. )
Qs What time would you(uaually get back there? A, I would leave
away from there about half paes twelve, ring out the clock, and
come back about half past ons or two o'clock. ‘
Q. Would you ring in again? A. Yes, sir; sometimes I would and
sometimes I wouldn!fm-mm | |

Q. The first time }ou 8ay ybu ever watohéd,‘you say you-
watohed for Frank and somebody slse last July? A. Yes sir.
Qe You don't know who the man was? A. Yes, sir, I know who the

man was . , R — o

Q. Who was he? A. Aman named Mr. Daltoh. . -
Qs Where is he? A. I'don't.knOW‘where he is now, |

Q. How do you spell that? A. I don't know how you spell it.

Q. What did he do? A. A young lady that worked at thé factory--
I don't know what her name was----ghe would‘go off and get him

and bring him in there.

Q. You don't know where he 1ived? A. No, sir; I-don't know
‘| where he lived, but I know where she lived.

- Qe How come him to tall you.uho_ahe wae? A. She was the
one told me his name. -

‘Q. Where is the young lady? A. I don't know, sir, if she's
anywhere in the room and if she'll stand up I can tell you if it

]

i B/dher °
Q..Give us her-name? A. I dou't know , sir, what her name ia;_

the. deteetivee know the name, I don't.

T LR e ye et o T e o -
didn't. tell me who .she was, I deaoribed to them where she lives af
Qr—lhero—dees—aheflive? A. She lives on West Hunter Street.

Q. Where? Ao Between~Hunter and Haynes Street, around about —

Kugnolia Street, down there. ~ . o . oo o -
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1Q+ And the man was named Dalton? A. Yes, sir:

1Qe Where? A. Sweeping on the second floor.

) e e N
“J nesve® valked.td you ‘there, ™ you woie it she. penc\\*?ioforyv B

A. Yes, sir. , ‘ . T ‘ ‘

Q. When Nr. Frank called you? A, Yes, sir.. - . =

Q. Yes, what did he eay t0 you when he told you? A. I'm going

10211001 tv\;,l uir. i 17 : S v:';-ni_—j—_ffff:_ _

Q. How come you to know she lived there? A. Recause I paséed her

house every morning.

Q. Who was with Mr. Frank? A. The lady that was with Mr. Frank
was Miss Daisy. Hopkins.

Qe+ Where did she live? A. I don't know, sir, where Wise Daisy
Hopkins lived. ' : "

Q. Where did she work? A. She worked up on the fourth floor. -
Qe DO you know where she is now? A. No sir. ' .

Q. Now, what time of day was that? A. It would always be some-
where about three or thzee thirty.

Qe Where did ¥r. Frank tell you to watph, that time? A. I would
be up there sweeping, and ¥r. Franke—m—-ee—— o '

Q. That time---that particular time, I mean? A. Well,vI,would be
sweeping. i '
Q+ I'm talking about that time----that particular time? A. When
he told me to watch? ' .
to explain to you now.-n--,_ =
Q. That partioular time, now? A. Yes, sir. . “?, ]
Qe Give it to,me,'now? A. I would be there sweeping--.-

Q. Oh, don't give me whatiyou would be doing. ikunt—yoﬁ—wvutd—ba
éoing I -want to know about that part1cula;-%énmJLAn—i—wae—a%-%he

factory.

Q. Now, what time was that? A. Somewhere about three o'clock or

three thirty. - . ) ey

Q. Somewhere about thrqeOr three- thirty? A- Yes, s&rw
Q. Then what happened? A. Well, “there would be one lady in the
of fice.. ' ‘ : ‘

\

1.9+ T an-talking about tmmarticuiar times mnzzgwnrﬁrsﬁms%’ -

Qe You were on the gecond floor? A. Yes, sir.

Q, Then Vr. Frauk oallod you and then you went to ¥r. Frnnk's .

7 o o .



| LQJﬂSha;came baék after-awhile and.broughtfa,man with her, gnd;
uf $D8%- RS, 5 =g Ae Youug, ein LAMSTTR T "3”*‘

1 Q¢ And Delton's name you don't know? A. Yee, air; his’ name was

Q. Was there a woman in there with him ? A. Yes, sir, a
lady was in therewith him. _ '
4@. Called~you.in the-preaeneevof the lady? A. Yes, sir.

Qe Talkegoyou in the presence of the lady? A. Yes, sir.

He talked to me in the lady's presence. |

Qe And that was ¥iss Dailsy Hopkins? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that was about three o'clock? A. Or half past three.
Qe In July last? A. Yes, sir. ’ '

Qs What did Wr. Frank say to you in that lady's presence? That's
the time ( first) time he ever talked to you about that matter,
what did he say to you? A. Yes, sir; he says- "Did you ses

that lady go out there?"--—- ‘ ' .

Qe Why, I thought you said the lady was present? A. Yes, sir,
fhis lady was present. He would say: "Did you see that lady

go out there"? I say: "Yes, sir", and he says: "You go down there

and seenobodydon't come up here, and you'll have a chance to

make yourself some money.
Q. And the lady was present? A. Yes, sir:

‘Qe Where was the other lady? A. The other lady gone on out
and to get that young man. '

Q. She went with the man? A. No, sir, she went out by herself,

to get the man and come back with the man.

Q. How long was she gone® A. I don't know, sir, how long she was -

gone s : : A ,
Qs And that was about half past three? A. Yés, sir.

Qe The beginning of that transaction was about half past three?
L. Yes, sir. = : . C

Q. How long was she gonef A. I don't know, sir, how long she
: : ' v ~
was gone. (

Q. You don't know iow long she was.gone? A« o, eir; I don't

know how-long.she was gone.

Q. Was she back after awhile? A. Yes, eir.

; \.‘:

— -

¥r., Dalton.

Q. T know, but you ‘don't know whorq he lives--nothing of that

| kinds A. No; efr. . /9#



A Qe Then you~yent—throughfthat door--a door_right behind the -

_Q. When this young lady went off and came back and brought

{Dalton when the come in at the door.

|Q+ They came back and went°down7‘xizNb;—ﬁirj—they—&idh"tAgOJbutﬁ——*

- "1 right". and a pIaog on the f%ret floor that leads into anothe]

Dalton back, where didyou see-her-again? A. I saw her ‘and Mr.

Qe You were watching then? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Then where did they got A. Upstairs to VWr. Frank's office.
Qs Did_you see them go to ¥r. Frank's office?-A. I heard them
walking in Mr. Frank's office. ' '

Q. Then how long did they stay in Wr. Frank's office® A. They
didn't stay in the;e long, ten or fifteen minutes I reckon.

Qe Then where did they go? A. They ceme back down, and she say:
"All right, James."

Q+"Then his name was James Dalton? A No, sir; that was talking
to me—- said all right %0 me. .
Q. You saw them go in the factory and heard them go to ¥r. Frank'#
officq) andAhew long d1d4ﬁhey stay there? A. About fifteen min-.
utes, I reckon.: -_: , & ' | - -
Q. Then all of them came down together? A. No, sir. They didn't
all come down together--just this lady and ¥r. Dalton.

Q. Then how long before WNr. F}ank came down? A. He was the last

one that came down.
Q. How long? A. About an hour after that.

Q. You-ne#er heard any of thSm come out of ¥r. Frank's office
after they went in? A. Yes, sir; this lady and this wan come backj'

downs ‘

She came down_ahd.say: "All right, James"; and 1 would say:

[2]

department, and after you get  into this other department, there's

1Q. And that time, she ‘came down and says- "All right, James“?

14 Yes, sir. = e

T -

a trgp door éndigxsixnﬁy;thatuleads down in the -basement, and they

pull out that trap door and go down in the baaement. A

< e SRTLE N A i o =2w !
Q. Bhe kn:# you? ;§ Yes, sir. _ , .

Q. Beoauso she worked in the oifioe? A. No, sir, she didn't~ ——rr

work in the office, she worked on the fourth floor.

N s ke




elevator?.A.VNo, eii, tygrq“isp{f_g door back of the elevator;
there's a big wooden door, just a step there.

Qs i know, but it goes back in the back thérq?'A.Lfes; sire ™
Q;‘TheﬁJYOu‘bpéhéd;thﬁt—door1~ﬂatYea,~a%r.

Q. Then came back and opened that trap doorp A. I came and -
pulled up the trap door,

Qe And then they went down there? A. Yes, air.

Q. She said "All right, James"? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Then you went and opened that door? A. Yes, sir. -

Q. She didn't tell you to open 17 A. Yes, sir; she said, "All
right, James"--something like that.

Q. She said All right, and then you opened the door? A. Yes, sir,
Q. What made you open the door?‘g. Because she said she was
ready. I knowed where she was going; ¥r. Frank told me to watch.
Q. ¥r. Frank told you to watch? A. Yes, sir, :

Q. But he didn't tell you where they were going? A. Yes, sir,

he told me where they were gqing.-

Q. How came him to tell you that? A. I don't know, sirs
Q. When did he tell you that? A. That daye.

Qe That they were going to the basement? A. Yes, sir.

A Q. That he was going to stay in his office? A. He didn't say
where he was going to atay.

Q. Well, he etayed there? A. As long as T stayed there I didn't
see him go out. . :

Qe She said all right, and went through that doort,_. Yes, sir.
Q. Opened it and they went down? A. Yes, sir. ‘ ‘

Q. You shut that trap doort A. Yes, sir. o .
Q. And that was in July? A. Yes, sir. :
Qs And the first time that ever happened? A. Yes, sir.

B Fiist time anybody ever asked you or talked to you wbout—itf“
A.Yee, sir,

Q3 Now, they went down the ‘basement? A. Yes, sir.\

— Q. How long did they etay there? A. I don't know, sir how long
théy at&yed’tnert?““*f“ N LT o e
Qe What beoame of them? A. Well, they came back upe

;__g__;bout what time? A I couldn't give no time, because I dOn't

know what time it was when they went down there.
Qo.. well, about whtfitimof A. I donff “know, sir;

-,l,_,_M, FRERTR S SRR TS, o s “2- ’ R bl X il Bl . a e T T e i B el
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I couldn't give you what time. they came backfup..'

Q. It was after 3:30 when this whole thing started? A. Yes, sir
it -was-after —3:30-when this whole thing started. — -

Q. He told you to"godownirfhey came up after a while?

A, Yes, sir, they came up after a while.

Qe Came up the same way they wént down? A.- Yes, sir.

Q. Up through the same door? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You kept that door looked all the time? A. No, sir, I didn't
keep it locked, I just kept it shut and stayed there by it.

Q. Stayed there the whole time? A, Yes, sir.

Qe And never left® A. No, eir.

Q. Well, what did they do after they came up through the door?

A+ After they came up through the door'me and ¥r+ Dalton stood

and talked at the steps. Mr. Dalton gave me a quarter and he

went out laughing, and she went up the steps.

Q. Where did she got? A. She went and stood at the top of the

steps a little while first, before she ever went to the office.
Qs Did she go to the office? A, Yes, siry she went to the
office. ._ - '

Q. How-do. you know she did, you couldn't see her go there, coulad
you? A. Yo, sir, I couldn't 8ee her 80 in the office, but I B
could hear her/go there. I heard her walking in there.
Q._How 1ong-did they stay before they came down}

A Didn't gtay very long before they came down.

Q. What next happened? A. They came down and left, and then -
¥r. Frank come down after they left away.

Q. What time did ¥r. Frank leave? A. I don't know, Sir, what
time ¥r. Prank lefteem— . |
Q. Give us the best you can? A. Frank'left_some_t}ﬁe about half

T

past- four, I believe. _‘ e
Q. Then they'atgyod there an hour. Ao I don't know, sir; I guess

BO.

rerics s —— s 4 \ - al“r— “_:—_\"*— g ‘;
Q. Then Wr Rrank left, and u 1ookod the “door And youle *”"A

e

A+ No, sir, I left before he did. He came down afii gave me 2

quarter out or his pooket Ho says' "Ia that all right!” —and_I
s T

“says




| eay:"That's all right". and then letft.

Q. Then he came out behind you und left?A, Yes,sir,

Q. Now, that'es the firet time? A, Yes, eir.

Q. ‘Now, when wae the rsxt Saturday? A. The next Saturday -

wae mighty near the same thing.,
Q. Well, what was the next Saturday; I didn't ask you’whether
it was the same thing or not? A, That wasxabqut two weeks
after that.ﬁ
Q. Was that in August or im July? A, Well, it was about the
last of July or the firet of August, .
Q. Well, do you gggegpgr'the date? A, No, sir, I don't remember
the date st all, ) .
Q. Where did you get your money that time; did you draw 1t?
A. Yes, ®ir, I drawed my money that time.

Q. Go up and .draw 1% §ourae1f? A, T disremember whether I
—| drawed it myseif or not., k
Q. Can't rémembar anything about that? A, No, eir.
Q. The first time 1t happened, did you draw it yourself?

A, I oan't remember whether I did or not, R

Q. You can't remember that? A, No, oir, | h

Q. Tell us the next Saturday- You think 1; was about two

weeks after that? A, Yes, sir,

Q. Now, when did. nL_xmk_gMﬂ:_on it to you that Satur-
~A. Mr. Frank mentioned it to me the same Saturday'I vas theré.

Q. About three o'clock? A, I don't know, sir, yhat«time it was.

Q. About half past two, wae 1t? A, About half pest two, I

guoos, that Saturdsy. B

Q. ‘About half past two, you “think, that Saturdsy?

l.,Yes eir,

Q.. lhre were. you then? A, At the faotory.

I e — -«f‘bm&s, U U 1 g |
Q. .Mx, Frank oame and got you? X, ¥o, -1:, he told me thst .
uorn&ng berore ever they paid off, '

Q. What time was that he told nou? A, I don‘t know, 8ir, 1t

: 2
"*"__'II_ECir-t'UITU_U*Utbﬁk"héL’kl‘did tell me.




\ ‘ N N, .
Q Where did he tell you that? A, In the box Toom

Q. Anybody else preeent? A, No, sir, not as I knowe of, .
Q. lhat were you doing in there? A, What was I doing in there, ;|

I was looking after the boxes, %

Q. What did he tell you then? A, He told me,  "Now you know

what you done for me 1.&& Saturday®- ‘ _
-Q. He told you: "You know what you done for me iost Saturday"?
A, The other Saturday, I-says: "Yes, sir, I remember*, He 8ays:
| “I want $o.put you wise to thie Saturday®, I says; "All right,
\air, what time". He sayse: "Oh, about half past", I saylﬁ'All
right, eir",

Q. You remember that distinctly? A, Yes, sir,

Q. What time did he go to dinner that day? A, I don't know,
elr, what time he went to dinper that day; I waen't there

when he went to dinner.

;Q. What time did he get oack that day? A,. That was somewhere

about quarter past two., I eaw him going up the steps with his

clothes and his hat on, I don't know where he had been,

Q. What was the next that happened? A, He went in his office
next that happened, i '

Q. Then what wae the next that happened? A, Mr, Hollaway, he

came on out, ' 4 |

Q. Mr, Hollaway was there? A, Yes, eir;
Q. That wae half past two olock? A, No, sir, it wasn't half

past two, , ' —
Q. I thooght you said he always left about half past two?
A, No,‘sif, I didn't ;ay_he alwaye done 1;. el
Q. Now, when was that; give us the best estimate about 1t?
A. Ite pretty hard to give the best estimate about the time,
because I waen't looking at the clock at all. S
Q. What wade the next? A, After Mr, Hollaway left away, MiseA_A,i
Daiay Hopkins come on in there.
_ Q. What happened néxt? A, She~oame—1nto his office.
ézw!»s*- X %r come datv e Qa%’i;;ln gy 3?3& $Rad” tﬁcr »w“
Q. Did nho»tee you? A Yes, lir..'*__'”ﬁ, TR

Q. “Then. what happened? A Well Hr. Frunk oome out &nd popped

1" his. tinger and bowed his head like: that and went buok in tho

ofﬁ.cd. 7_.,,_'_ ] k 2"‘ : ‘* AL




( Q;‘lhere were you at? A, I was standing there by the q}ock.
| Q. He popped his nend? A. No, sir, he popped his: finger.
Q. He popped his finger and bowed to you? A, Yes, sir..
- Q. Then you went down? Yes, s8ir, then I went down,
Q. And stood by the door? A, Yes, sir, ‘
Q. Didn't lock it? A, No eir, I didn't lock it; fehut TH,—
Q. Then what-ne§t happened? A, I -don't know, eir, what next
happened,
Q. Did you hear Mr, Frank come out of his office at all?
A, 'No, sir, I didn't hear Mr, Frank come out of his office at
all. '
Q. You could have heard him if he went out? A, No, eir, I _
couldn't have heard him i1f he went out,
I couldn't have heard him if he went oﬁt. —
Q. Well, how comes it you could-hear-him go in there and not
—A—hear~£imAcomegéuti‘ATfBeoauae I was up there on the floor
vhen she went in there, in the office. -
Q. When you went down, she wase in Mr, Frank'se office? A, No,
eir, I wae standing at the clpok and saﬁ‘her’go‘lntd‘ur.
Frank's office. |

Q. Then you went down ‘end watched? A, Yes, eir, I went down

and watched, » v -

Q._Did you hear her come out of his office? A, No, sir, -

Qs Didn't—you say a‘while ago that; while you weie et .the doo;
you hegx¢-tﬁesp,ojh&r people coming out‘of'his office?

A, No sir, I said this--this was what I said' after I gotltb
the top of the atepe, I could hear them going into his office.
Q. I know but you aaid this lady went and got a fellow; you
gtood by the door and heard them going into hie office, A. No,

-] ®ir, I eaid her and this man's foot steps, I heard them go into

Anr Frank'e office, I taid 1 stood down at the door and wi%ohed

::v—‘ Y .:;u, u‘izkr :*&ia r“wa-Whg‘ wnm@hey cnnmr’~~

—_— e

3 Youxoould -ee them—whsn they oame in there? A, Yes, sir, I

ki

| ocould see them whon thoy ocame in there, and I eaid I wont up
~| snd heard the—foo% nteps<going'1n-urT_Exank_n_ntzino .
Q. Didn't you eit there ez uo.toh all the time? A, I didn't .

(o9

o ~Qthou w.re watohing vhen they came in, didn't you nay} BT

S
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8it there at the door until he notified me ﬁo do ‘that,

Q. I'm talking about the time she went and got that men and
came back? A, I was standing by the door, yee, sir,

Q. Stood there from that on? A, No, eir, I didn't etend there

from that on,

Q. What did you do? A, I stood fhere about the trash barrel
then, -

Q. On the‘first floor? A, Right there by the side,._

Q. And. then you heard them goiﬁg back? A, I heard .them go to
Mr, Frank'es office, yes,sir,

Q. When you were standing at the door, you couldn'teee them go

into Mr, Frank's office? A. No, 8Sir, I couldn'teee them go
into Mr, Frenk's office. ’

Q. Waen't you at Mr, Frank's office at fhat time? A, Not

at the door, no, air, when.you are at the door you aint there
at Mr, Frank's office,

’ o
Q. When do you hit his office? A, When you hit that trash

barrel, - , ,
Q. Now, did anybody else come that day? A, This aec?nd timet
Q. Yes, No sir, nobody else didn't come

Q. How long did Mr, Frank stay there that time? A, I don't
know sir how long he stayed there that time, |

1-Q- About—hw&onﬂﬂmd"thervmtmrﬂmr—hﬁf“r—-—
{ hour, I reckon, something like that, |
Q. Mr, Frank came and went out? A, No, air, he oa11e¢ me up
there then asked me was I there: I—%old—hihvyes eir, I was

about through now, T '

Q. Did ‘he know whether you were through or not? A I don't

know, sir, whethgr he did or not,
| Q. He gave you some money? A, He gave me half e dollar,
QA the other time _they ; ‘snﬁ n!’e you kut quarta._r.

:<:'x\”_; " NP S, & »"‘_‘-w';‘u’-:,f

Q. Theﬁuyou‘leff?"l””ng, air. , TS e
Q. Give the next time? A, Pretty hard for me to- ggmember

- -«-P s

Q. It-wae Thankagiving day, the next time, wasn't 1t?

:Ig No . oir, it tann'tagz:nksgiving duy, tho next time, I hud

. e .o
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-watohed for him and Mr, Dalton, too, before that Thankegiving

day., | : _
Q. Give us the best you cen, of the next time? A, That was
‘aOmewherowaiongiin the winter time; I dont know, eir;'the exact
. time, Y g “

\

Q. Well, Thankegiving time is winter time, aint it Jim?

A, Yee eir, but this is before Thanksgiving,

A, Yes, eir, but this is before Thanksgiving,

Q, How many time before Thankegiving? A, I watched for him

thgre three times before Thanksgiving Day.

Q. Well, you've given me two of these timea{\A. Yes, ®ir,

Q. When was the tﬁe next one--about when? A, I don't know, sir;

I oouldn't exactly tell, Somewhere about the middle of August

I guees, or the last part of Auguet,

Q. You said it was winbex, didn't you? A, Well, that's some-

where near the winter, aint 1t,7

Q. Might cold about the middle of August, aint 1t?

A, I éaid 1t.waa somewhere-=----

Q. Béginning to be mighty cold about the middle of August , aint

it? A, No sir, not eo cold, ’

Q. Pretty cold, though, aint it? A, No 8ir, not so oold

Q. But its obliged to be cold thought, aint it?

A, No eir, not so cold, )

Q. Pretty cool though? A, ﬁo'eir, not 8o cold, Some days is
cool, o |
Q. What made yOu oay 1t was near winter though Jim? A, It'e
neer winter.. 7 :
Q. All right, how did that happen, Just give it to me like it

happened, What time did that happen? A, I. don't know. 8ir,

what time 1t was that" it happened.

Q. About what time? Sometime efter Nr, Frank come back from
dinner, Idon't know vhat time it was, -
“Qe About what time? A, I don't know, sir,

% e " B 7' '_-7. s
A, He told me that time on.the fourth . tloor. B

-Q. ‘What time waethnt? A, Thi- wca%’omewhere---l don't know,-“-,
lir what timo, 1 oouldn't axuotly toll.5~_»-_ == A“‘“.”‘ "

Q. It wcs morning oxrovizingt A, It was in the ovening.

1.8 !.5: did ho tgll ypu—ﬂo wanted, ygu to ra*nhg&hat“;}ver A




Q. About what time? A. I don't know; eir, I couldn't tell you
exactly. ' ' ‘

~1 Q. Where wae you when he told you? A, Right at the elevator,
Q. Was it before twelve o‘olook? A. I don't know, eir, whethes
it was twelve o'clook or not. |

Q. After twelve? A, I don't know whether it waes after twelve
or not,

Q. You don't know anything about that; you can't remember that?
A, No sir, ‘ _ |

Q. Anybody standing around there thqgj_A.}Thére was Gordon

| Bailey stending there, | '

Q. That'e Snowball? A, Yes, eir,

Q. Anybody else there? A, Not_ %o my knowing; it waen't .
Q. Waen't the office force there™at thaé time? A, They were
not etanding at the elevator; th;ywere back at work,

' Q. It must have been before twelve o'clock then, if they were

back at®work? A, I guess eo;vI don't know whether it was

e ey

twelve or not, _

Q.. What did he tell you then? A, He told me: "I want to put you
wise again for today' ‘

Q. "I-want to put you wise again for today"? A, Yes sir,

Q. That is the same words he used every time? A, He didn't

use that every time, bux he used that more often than anything

else, B _ ' ' ¥

Q. What else did he say. He hadn't eeen'xgg but three times; .
hadn't watched for him but Ehxeertimeq-ftwp times before that?
A, Yes, sir. ‘ # ~ —— | -
Q. You sayléhat's the worq he usually uged? A, I @on't know
about the usual, but he used that the other two times,

Q. Up to that ®ime he used the same words every time, thats

" "I want to put you wise," Is that correct? A, Yes, sir, but he-
said aometimes in a funny'Vly. |
Q.. '811, sometimei. But you-said xog,hadn't watohed but thxee

. ) he .ﬁ-id_d‘m 'Lm you‘ Wiee" e

He done thut didn't he Jim? A, And he ‘would say that and luy |

it im another way, 500, , : - e
~ A ’ )
éﬁﬁt; But the three timeu, he i;idx 'I wunt to pux you wise' '

l§ ¢
1l
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1

w A, Yes sir, the three time he said: "I want to put you'wise"

Q. And that was the three times--gay it the three times up to

“that time? A, Well, yes sir, to my rememberance it was.

Q. You don't know that then? A, No eir, I don't know that,

Q. Well, you said that though? A, Yes, eir, I eaid it,

Q. Did he say anything'ellefto you but "I want to put you wiqe"
at that time andvplace? A._Yée_sir, o & wané to put you wise

like I been doing the other Saturdays down there", I said:

"All right, eir" ‘

Q. All right, now, what time did that happen? A, Well, just

happen: in the eveqing. v

Q. About what time? A, I don(t know, eir, what time 1t happen.

Q. Give us the best estimate you have got? A, Well, some time

half past, I reckon, ’ - ;

Q. Sometime half past, half past what-half past two or half

past tﬁreq? A, It was half past two, I réokon.

Q. He ocame back you eay. What made him come; did heé come back

a2

and hunt you? A, No, sir;‘E§ didn"t hunt me,

Q. Where were you? A, I was etanding by the office when he got
there,

Q. Then he came in theré with you? A, Yes, eir,

Q. What did he euy-to you? A, He told me, he says: "She be
.here in a minute."

Q. Then where didyou go? A, I stayed there at the office.

~in there,
Q. Who. was she? A ‘She wae a lady what worked on the fourth .
floor, but I‘don't know her name, |

d. The same women? A, No, sir, she's not the eame woman,

/

,\

A, Yes, 8ir, ‘
Q. Does bhe‘work\%;e}e now? A, I don't inow, sir,; whether she
‘s gr not, T'm no* vox¥i*~ ‘hara and I-° 7" "~ who all's

“wox
. Q. lhst kind of 1ook1ng lady was she? A. Nioe looking lady,
kindor slin, ¥ - : e L e e

Q. Mies Daisy had been thero twioe ‘and this wae a\ncw woman?A

Q; Did you see her come in there? A. Yes, sir, I seed her come

S e S e — Pl Wy s e "
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Q. What'kiﬁd‘of eyes did she have? A, I don't know, sir,II

never paid no attention to hereyes,

Q. What- kind of hairt A, I don't know, sir, exactly-had hair
like Mr, Hooper there got.

Q. How do you know Mr, Hooper so well; you seem to know him
pretty well, don't you Jim? A, No eir, I don't know, sir, I
have seen Mf Hooper before. "

Q. He had a good deal to do with you down there? A, No sir,

I seen him once when he come down to the cell to see me.

Q. Wae she grey haired, like Hooper-you say ehe had hair like
Hooper's? A, Yee sir, she had hair like Mr, Hooper's,

Q. Aint that a gray-headed fellow, sorter measely and broken

‘down with age? A, Don't look like he's gray to me. .

Q. You have been right cloee to him, too, haven't you? A, I've
been right close to him, but not to pay no attention to his
heir, | . . e
Q. Well, she had hair like Hooper? A, Yes sir, )

Q. If he's grey-haired, she had too? A, Well, she had hair like
Mr, Hooper's,

Q. Was she blonde or brunette? A, I don't know, sir, what you
mean by that? _ E ' \ =
Q. You don't know what a blonde is? A. No sir,

Q. You don't know what a brunette is? A, No sir,
Q.“Did—she—haVe—light ﬁa&r? A, She had hair like Mr, Hooper's
Q. What sortibf clothes didghe-have on? A. She had a green
suit of olotheo.A .

Q. Green all over? A, ‘As fer as I could see. L e

Q.  What kind of ghoes and stockinge did she have on?

A, I didn't paj no attention to her shoes and stockings,

Q. But Mise Daiey Hopkin-, vhat sort of clothes did she have
;én the firet time\ipat she came the;;;"A. The firet time th;£4q
she oume there she had pn a black ekirt and a white walst,

Q.‘What kind of shoes and stockinge? A, I didn't pay mo
» o «...---\... s.., .J;Y 2

'“axfgﬁtion i1°) wnst ind ‘of - &nd’ dﬁboxthg %ne hadon- L

-Q. Dddn’t you tell Nr, Dor-ey, what kipd of ehows and: stoskings
"she had on? A, Wo gir, I told him the lady thtt wal thero

S 30




= 5 Q. bia ahehipeak to yout.A. No eir,

l'iff

Th#nﬁagiving Day bad on white shoes and etockings,
Q. Now, the next day what digfshe.h&ve_qnliét_lhﬂﬁnexi day
she had on the same thing, black skirt and white waist,
Q. She had on exactly the same thing? A. Yes sir,
Q; And this other---There wai a girl dressed in green all over?
‘A. Yes, eir, there was a girl dressed in green all ovei, this
-last one, - L |
- Q. And you don't know who she is? A, No sir; she worked pp"
there on the fourfﬁ floor, but I don't kno‘\hgr name, °
Q. You don't know whether she worke there now ?i not? A. No
"sir, I don't know whether she works there nowior not, I haven't
been there---- ' B = .
Q. She worked. there when you left? A, She had been there that
morning: I don't know whether she was there that evening.
Q. And you saw heré there? A.‘Yee 8ir,
Q. Did she have on & green dress that morning? A, No eir, she.
didn't have on a green dress that morning.
Q. What kind? A, A dirty black dress with painte on it,

Q. Well, they all have that don't they? A, Yes sir, when
they are at work. -
"Q. You didn't see her when she had her working dress off?

A, No eir, I'didn't nee.hﬁr that day when she had her working
dress off, ': ' '
Qe Jou never .inquired who she was? No sir, I never inquired

who she was because it-wasn'flnone of my husinese.

Q. Well, she's the one anyway? A, Yes eir,
Q; She was the other one? A, Yes sir,

““Q. Now. Jim, don't éyerybodf in that factory know Jim Conley?
A, No sir, didn't everybody in that, faotorr—know me,
Q;jGiven me one-of - them? A, I don't know, eir, I don't know

_whether they all knew me or'not.————~ —-"i~w——

S s S
mni@% 'qu‘—'amv gﬁ \’b- uvx..\ﬂ.tdm. -m;@f;@‘m_ o ‘““:‘"“:
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A. No air, fha girll never did.
Q. ?ou lwept on the—feurth—#loo:l—q. !e._aiz,_l_nlgpt on the
fourth floor a whilo. 3 /

»'JV Q.'How 1ong did you ‘aweep on the tourth floor? A. Been




————¥os_sir,wtha_ngxm_jing‘gao Thunksgiving Duy.

;___QL_Iou mean he went out in town eomewhereT A. I don't know.

. ‘Q. Hh'toxa—yﬁuAho éidﬂ't waatynu_to iiigkﬁg:lgy__b Ie‘

aweeping up there ever since last January.

Q. You saw fhat 11tt1e girl every day, that went to meet ur.
Frank, didn't you? A. Thie last one, "

Q. Yes, A, I didn't see her qvery,@gyl_but I seen her there.
Q. Saw her many times and didn't aak“;ho she was? A, No sir,

I didn't ask who she was, ' '

Q. Don't know who sﬁe wes? A, No sir, I don't know who she was,
Q. Now, when she ceme in, did she see you when she came in?

A, Yee‘sir; she seen me ae she come in,

Q. Where did she gdf A, She went to Mr, Frank's office. _
Q. Then you went and watched? A, Yéa ai:, then I went "and
watched, ‘

Q. You didn't see them leave nor hear them leave Mr, Frank'se

officel A, No hir, I didn't eee them leave and I didn't hear

them leave Mr. Frank's office. -
Q. How long did you eﬁgj fhgge' A, Half an hour, I‘reokon.*
Q. And she vameout? A, Yes sir,

Q. What became of Mr, Frank? A, He ceme out and left me up
in the office and he went out somewhere, I don't know where
ﬁe went, and then he éame back and saye: "That's -all right,

I didn't take out any money", _
Q. He went out somewhere? A, Yes sir.

whether he went out in town or not..
Q. Didn't you open the door? A, Yes, sir, I opened the door.
Q. Well he went out of the factory? A. Yes sir,

Q. And then went back? A, Yea sir._'

Q. And you stayed there waiting forrhim? A, Yes sir,

Q. What did you say he said? A, He"said "7 didn't take out
that money, didn't yéu see I didn't?" I saye: "Yes sir, I

‘s‘eed you 'c’.j.d,n'is':$ He said(’l‘ha.t "a all right, oid boy ,‘I‘ don't -

JJm-u:. -hxt'-,minn \Qn ..round ‘h g:." __ 4
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- Q. And then the next time, now, wa.e Thankogiving Day?

q_ What hour was i% Thnnksgiviqg Day? A, T don't know, six, -




‘what hour; I met Mr. Frqgkv;here-fhaf-morning ebout eight
0'clook, |

Q. Anygady‘glge thege?‘h. 1 didn't see anybody elee there.
Q. Where Qid you meet him then? A, I met Mr, Frank right

_at the door; I was eitting on the box when he oome in,

Q. That's when he mentioned it to you again? A, That's when

he teken me on the inside and told me--- ;/’/
Q. Tell me the words? A, After he went on the 1nsidq!fhe payse:
"How are you feeling"? I saye: "I'm feeling all right, Mr,
Frank" He edya: "Come here" he says, "a lady w}ll/be,here a
little while, me and her‘goingcto chat, I domt want you to do
no work, I just want you to watch." -
Q. About what time was that? A, Somewhere between eight
and half past eight., ‘ ’
Q. Nobody there then.? A, I didn't see nobody.
Q. Where di yoztgc ﬁhen? A, He went upstaire.
Q. He went upatairs? A, Yes sir,
Q. Where did you go? A, I etayédvdown on the first flépr,
Q. How long was it before the 1ad;AcameT A, I don't know, eie,
somewhere about half and hour, )
‘Ah. Something about nine o'clock that morningfdA. I don't know
pir, what time it was, it was about half a hour. |
| Q. Well, you said you got there about half past eight? A. I
B said somewhere between eight and half past eight, ‘
Q. Well a half hour, thqp, would be somewhere between half past
';éight‘und nine,'the;lady'oame?’a. Yes sir, It was a half hour,
. Q. Did you know that 1ady? A. No sir, I didn't know that lady.
I had never seen her around the factory. ‘
Q. She hed never worked there? A. No eir, - ' ' ==k
Q. And you never saw her before nor gince? A, I think I oaw
her in the taotory two or three ‘nights’ before the Thanksgiving
Day, in there in Mr, Frank'- office.

1 0, Youdidn's, ha.v any talk with her ‘that night? A. o eir,

‘.." h . X ] "“" e ._%‘rmﬁm-v‘? ‘f'-“v‘; \
-~ Qe Noxr with u:._runk ugm‘r jLNo, ®ir, 1 hag some T !

“with Mz, Frunk about explaining about that olook. -

Q. But about the lady? A, No aiga didn't eay nothing at all

about thatlady.. ' 3 3



Q. Now, you had, you say, seen her there a few nights before? —— |-

A, Yes sir,

Q. Sitting in Mr, Frank(s office, was she? A, Yes sir,

Q. What time? A, Somewhere near eight o'olook.

Q. What did you have to do there? A. I hed to stack some boxes

up on the fourth floor,

Q¢ Eighth. floor? You had to stack some boxesf A, No eir, I

said fourth floor, i |

Q. That was about'Thanksgiving Day? A. Yes sir,

d. Was it the same week of Thankegiving you eaw her up there?

A, I don't knows sir, whether it was the same week of Thanke-

giving but somewhere near Thankegi?ing; it wasn't many days.

. Q. How was ehe dressed that night? A, I disremember how ehe

was dreesed EE?E,E}Sh‘-

Q. What sort of looking face did she have? A, She was a nlce
" looking lady, N

Q. "hat kind of hair did she have? A, I didn't pay no attention

because I didn't go thet close.

Q. What sort of complexion? A, I don't know , sir, I didn't get

that close,

Q. You don't know what sort of clothes, nor what sort of shoes?
] A.“I‘think‘she-had—nn'black*oiothea;~ ——
Q. How tall was she? A, she was a very tall, heavy built lady.

Q. You are certain of that? A, Yes sir,

Q. Then, between half past eight and nine, she came to the fac-
tory? A, Yes sir, between half pasf eight and nine' o'c;ook.

Q. Where were you? A, I was standing down on the firet floor.
Q. Standing down on the firet flooxr? A, Yes seir,

Q. Wae the door open when shg came? A, The front door was open
— | when she ocame, o |

"Q. You closed it? A, I closed it after he. stamped—for me to

“close At

€ ————

L

| Q. He stamped that time? A. Yee sir.
S PO i
s g 1o g
' there ‘and know._ » T S
Q. You heard her go into his roou?'A. Yee sir, I.heard her go.
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{1 Q. Where was he standing? A. standiné by the trash barrel, smoking

1Q. She went upstairs and went!into Mr. Frank's office, and you M

heard her? A. I Heard her going towards Wr. Frank's office. -

1Q. You didn't say you saw. them go in? A. No sir, I said I heard

| Qs And then he stamped? A. Yes sir. - , t "l

Qs And- then you closed the_door? A. Yes sir, like he said 80. .
R .‘,&wzw‘w "““J'fwlm:;,a?.é-_i_di nit etand in the doog aft
= e A I ) , ST e T e ) L
1 I closed the door, I “oame, back and sat down<on,the 003. ke s

into his office.

a cigarette. e

Q. You heard‘her*go—tn~there? A. I couldn't hear them go iny
I heard her goipg'tpwards it.

Q. Didn't you say you heafﬁ those others go in? A. No sir, I

said I heard them’ going towarde the office.

Q. You didn't say you saw them go in? A. No sir, I eaid I

heard them go towards it.

Q. And you didn't say you heard them go in? A. No, sir, I paid I
heard them go towards the office.

them go towards it. ' ) = i
Q. And you didn*t-say you heard them go km? As NO sir, I said I

hgard'them go towards his office. .

Q. But you didn't see the others? A. I don't remember saying I

v

seen the others. N
Q. Now she came and she went up and towards Mr. Frank's office,
and he stamped? A. Mr Frank came out there and stamped.

| Q. Where did he come to and stamp? A. Came to the trash barrel

where he had told me---

— ey e

Q. You mean upataire? A. Yes sir, he was up on the eecond-floor

stamping. - ‘ o

"Q. And you-were—on ‘Tl the flrat floort A. Right about the traeh bar-

rel.

Qo And you were on the first floor? A, Right about the trash

‘barrel. ' L e
Qe And he told you he was going to atamp? A. Yes sir, two timea.-

Q. How‘long did you_stay there? L. AbSut a hour and a- nalf. = -
Q. That would have been until about 10-30-about 10 o'olook

[ e e




{that you stayed theret A. I reckon so; I don't know how long
exactly it was. L TBPE— o . )
Q. Then the lady came downj A. Vo, sir Mr. Frank says: "I'll

| s taup after thie lady comes, and you go and close the door and tur
that right latch® | '

Q. That was the first time he ;;er told you about the night lock?
A. Yes sir,

Q. The other times,.he told you just to close 1t%

A. Yes sir.

Q. But that time he told you to put the night lock on? A.‘fea sir,
|and he says: "I'll stamp, and if everything is all right, you take
and kick againat the door"
Q. And that time you kicked against the door? A. Yes sir, I kicked
on the door. ' : R PR

|o. You didn't kick against the door the other times} .

A.No sir, because the ladies always went upstairs——-

Q. Well, she went up then, too, didn't shet? A. Yes sir.

'|Q. But he told you to stamp and everything would be all right?
A. No sir, he didn't tell me t6 stamp and everything would be
all right, he didn't say that. He said he would stamp, and for
me to kick the elevator door if everything was all right.

_1Q. And then you stayed an hour and a half that timef -

1o

A. Yes sir. ,

Q. Then the lady came down? A. No sir, ¥r. @ﬁgnk come dOWN——

Q. He left the lady up there? A. No sir, ¥r. Frank come down %o
the two doors and unlocked the doors and went On---coume back
‘|and says: "Everything all right?" I says: "Yes sir", He went %o
the front door and fimed it hisself, unlocked the front door
hisself, he went and looked up the street like that (1llustrat-
|ing) and come to'the-atepa and taken'the'knob‘and’turned it,.
there at the head of the stair-door, and told her to "come on b

—wo ———

Qe Told ‘her to come down? A.. Yee sir.

Q._Andbshe left3. A.. No sira she oome down; and . after she got

'Q. He tﬂ?ﬁ?&vfﬁigknob and told her—te—eome_on:anwnt“——"*ij—;————f

b b i g ﬁ e S s :
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to-me, she says 10 “:s.Er!nkg;:%ﬂsth?!w?§9;9?55°‘?"
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Q. 8he stopped there and looked at you? A+ No sir.

——"‘!eﬂlf—&nu—lamye - — 2

and he says: "Yes"; and she says: "Well, does he talk much"; and

he says: "No, he's the best nigger I've ever seen."

Q.-Didn't you say she stopped and asked ¥r. Frank: "Is that

the niggert" A. She aské&myr. Frank thate.

Q. She stopped and said to ¥r. Frank: "Is that the nigger?" —
A. No.sir, she didn't stop. ‘ -

Q. She just kept walking? A. Yes sir.

Q. Neither stopped, neither one of them stopped?

A. NO sir, neither one of them stopped at all; she just said that
Q. Saids "Is.that the nigger", and just kept walking on?

A. Yes sir, she kept on walking.-

Qs And kept on walking off? A, Yes sir, she kept on walking, and—
Q. Just kept on walking, and ¥r. Frank said: "Yes, that's the
best nigger I ever eaw"?fk. Yes sir,. | B | '

Q. Yowdidn't see them stop at ally A. No sir, I didn't see
them stop at all.

Qe Went out together? A. No sir, they never went out together.

_ Q. What did ¥r. Frank do then? A. Mr. Frank went up and
opened the door and come back up stairs.

Q. How long did he stay there? A. I don't know, eir, how qug.
he stayed there. %

1Q. You left there? A+ He toldme to-go back in. the offic@em—mce

Q. You went in the office? A. Yes sir; he called me. I went in

the office, and ¥r. Frank come and gave me a dollar and a quarte;

Q. Give you $1.25 that time? A. Yes sir, he gave me $1.35 that

time, t

P —

Q. You went out then? A. No sir. I stayed there a_little bit. He
asked me where I was going that day. I eaye:"““I eint going no-
where: I am going on home". " He says: ". I'm going home

directly too". 1 says: "Is that all, Mr. Frank". He says:

%

'-«Wherg/ i i'hn-AAWn von__la.t;u A< 'Jen‘b*/\a i ham" .s,g.].oon
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over there on Hunter‘und'Forayth Street.
Qe How long . ‘did you stay there? A. I don!t know, 81r; about an

hour, I reckons ,A__-_;Au37 — T



_ Q. Then went home2~AJ_Nn_sir,_I_naut_tn_Pexers Street and

etayed a good while.< SN

Qo Drank some more beer over there? Ae No sir, I didn't drink

no beer over. there. .

Q. Didn't drink but one beer that day? A. I don't know, sir, Y

how many I drank at that saloon on Forsyth and Hunter.
Qs Aboux_wha$_$ime‘did you leave the factory? A. 7 don't -
know, sir, it was éa;ittle before twelve o'clock, but I don't
know what time. - “. g *_

Q. SO0 the girl didn't-comp out of the factory that day until a
little before twelve o“oléékf A. I don't know, sir, what time
she. came out of the factory that day?

Q. you said you saw her leave? A. I saild she stayed about an hou
and a half. \

Q. Well, what time did she leave3 A. I don't know, sir, what

~

time. v

Q. What kind o7 dress did she have on?% A. Blue skirt with
“white dots in it. -

Q. She had on a blue skirt with white dots in 1t7

A. Yeé eir, and white slippers and white stockingﬁ, and had a
grey tailor-pade coat--what I call a grey’tailof—made coat-"
lgnﬁad_in me like with pieces of velvet on the edges pf'it.
Q. What kind of velvet was it? A. Rlack velvets.

Qe What color was the q}oth that made the'ooat?~Aa-Iﬁwwaswgrey;;—
' ;ET_BIA she have on any jewelery?A. I-didn't notice her hands.

Q. What ‘sort of a hat? A. Hat a black hat, with big, black feathe

érs Over.

Q. What else? A. That's all I paid any attention to.
Q. And she had white shoes and white stockinga? A. Yes sir.
‘Q._Then ¥r. Frank said he was going to dinner, and you

didn't go- back,anyumoze»xhatvdayfﬂt.fNo sir, I didn't go'haqk

_any more tn_j_dﬁyf.I_lntx.him—tharega$-the—offiee.

f,gi Ybu-left him at_about fwelve oTclookz:l. Yes sir, a\}ittle -
g . _,a-r riien o RN wwm,{f,‘_'\ L : A ":r"‘r

before thut.- ~_+4f = L M ¢ R VA e -
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Qe And waan't anybody elae there that day? A. No sir, not while I‘

‘was at the offioe, I didn't see’ no bod.y else there that day.

N

Q‘“The next time now.? A. Noxt time was Saturday when I watched.

[} o L s e T




| How long was th314a£$er Thanksgiving?-A.-That'c somewhere after
Chriatmaa,,nay_axzﬁr_ﬁhxiazmaa,_mhen_I watched for him.

Qs That was Iin the dead of winter, then? A. Yes sir, in the
dead of winter. |

Qe About when? A. About January, I reckon. _

Q.+ About the middle of January, or when? A. I don't know, middle
firet or‘laet, I can't say—-eomewhere in January.

Q. How do you know it was somewhere in January? A. Because it
was right after the first of the year.,

Qe Well, if it was right after the first of the year you know what
time it was in January? A. I said somewhere about the first or

| middles —

Q. Well, was it middle, or firet, or last? A. I don't know, sir;
somewhere one of them parts; it was right after New Year, I don't
know whether one or two days after, or three or four days after.
Q. You couldn't tell any better than that? A. No sir, I couldn't |
tell any better than that. ‘
Q. That was another Saturday? A. Yes sir, that was another
Saturday. ' |

Q. When did he first talk to you about that? A. Well, I disremembér
whén he first talked to me about that. o

Q. You don't remember what he said to you? A. No sir, I don't
| remember what he said to me. —

Qe But you know you were down there watching; that'e the only

thing you can rehember about‘tbat? Ae I égn remember one thing-—-

/

He saideeem =  ~ ot .

Q. You said a minute ago you couldn't ;emember anything. A. I cou.
idn't remember anything about him telling'mé about the . watche
ing, but I oan remember -about him te&ling me aboum_nhoﬂnaa_ooming.
Q. What did he tell you? A. Said it be a young man with two ladiep.
Qe When did he telltyou that? A« That was Saturday morning.

7 Q. What time? A. seon Saturnay morning. ' g

L Qadbont shat ;Lfﬂ% P ﬂ:enkaa ABAut half maat Sawan ok~
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é,wa. ¥r. Ht}%owayfthere at that timefOA.MNo‘:i;:lzwg;d seen, h1+
tut I was on the elevator. A T
1 Q¢ He came and got on_the elevator with woul. A. No sir, I weq f-f
'atanaing by the, side—ef*eorden—aailey, and he came and told ne.

-




1

| bave-a man and-two ladies after awhile? A, Said: "A man and

fécledning upfibout‘duarter:after_two,‘andnl_wgﬁi_nnd_stood i

Q. You can't remember what he told : you except he was going to

‘two ladies will—be—thefe-%hia—eveningﬁ*and—sa%d —I-may—can-make
‘some money off thie man. . _ \ _

Q. Said what? A. That I could get to make -a plece of money off
this man.

Q. That wae all he said to you about that? A. Yes sir.

Qe Didn't tell you when they would come? A. Sald be there this
evening about -the same time.

Q. You didn't say that. awhile ago when I asked you what he said
did you? A. You cut me off so0 quick I didn't have time to say it.
Qe Welly, I'm sorry I cut you off, I'll 6pen it again and give
you a better chance. That was about half past seven® A. Yes sir.
Q. What floor of the factory? A. I can't remember now just

what floor it was on.

Qe You didn't.see anybody at the time, except ¥r. Holloway?

A. I saw Gordon Bailey, me and him was on the elevator together.

Q. He was talking to you so Gordon Bailey could hear him?
A. I don't know, sir, I reckon he could hear; he was talking so ﬁq ‘
could hear.

Q. He was talking so Snowball oould hear it? A. Yes sir.
é.‘Juet talking to you about meeting a woman éﬁd let Gordon hear |
it? A. He said them words, yes sir.

Q. Right before Gordon}? A. Yes sir.

Q. And you remember what floor it was on? A. No sir, I don't
remember what fldo: it was one , ’
Q. He didn't say anything more to ibu'affer that?

A. No sir, he didn't say anything more te me after that.

Qo ThenAﬁggt did f;u do that eveniﬁg? I went and go %hrough_

at the door. - B ' " * P

L]

Q*,Hb_hadn_t_xold_ynn_tg_ajgy ax thg_gggr--just told- you some WO

‘man was ooming? As Told ~me two ladies and youna mun eoming, anﬁﬂ -

W e et s~ g e —aS R . A e e

"1 Goula ke mYBOII%me mone?“oﬂf“tﬁi’“ ma¥. "
Q. ALl right,Then you went and stood at the doors A. Yes sir.

~t
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Q. Was the door Openrl. one door waa.




Qe Broad, open daylight? A. Yes sir. -

Qe What time did the man and the_;gdieg_gomaz_AL~SQmauﬁeza_about
half past two or three o'clock.

Q. About half past two or three o'clock, they came? A. Yes sir.
Qs They comé right in? A._Nogoir, they didn't come right in. '

‘The two ladies stayed back; the young man, he come in. He asked

me was Mr. Frank in the office; he says; "¥r. Frank puf you wige?
I says: "Wr. Frank-put me wise, how?" He says: "Didn't he tell
you to watch the door, two ladies and a young man would ke here?
I says: "He didn't tell me to watch the door" He says! "Two ladie

and a young man be here" and, he says, "Well, I'm the one"

Qe Him and ¥r. Frank used the same terms, then. Frank says: "I'1l

put you wise": and he said: "I'll put you wiee"$} |

‘A ¥r. Frank didn't say it that day. ' b

Qe Well, but he said it the other times? A. Yes sir. Q. And the
two ladies stayed out there and talked to you? A. Yes sir, then
he come and told them to come on.

Qe They went up to ¥r. Frank's office. As I don't know, sir,

‘where they went after that, after they went upstairs, I don't
know where they went after they got upstairs.

Qe ﬁbﬁ were near enough, wasn't you, to see? A. No sir, I was

at the door. . ’ P

Q. You don't know which way they went? A. I saw them when they
turned that way, towards the clock. - ‘

Q.’You say it was about half pagt two? A. Yes sir, it was about
half past two or three o'clock.

Qe How long did they stay there that time? A. Stayed there,

looked to me about two hours, I reckon.

Q. Then half past two and that would make it half past- four o'clo
ck? 'A. I don't know, sir, what time it would make it. '

Qe Did you lock the door? A. No sir,ul stood - juet inside the

door.
(e - 5 iins § (SO oy
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aig, didn*t nobody come in while I was there and" didn't nobody

- _——— R e — L

come out.

o. Did you know either one of those. ladieo%—kf—uorair, I- didnﬂt i ==

‘know either-one of ‘those ladies. A ’ o |
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Qe Give me a desoription of those young ladies?

/
A. Well, I disremember what the ladies did have on. '
Qs Can't you remember what either one of them had on? E
d. No sir, I can't remember what either of them had on; I didn't |

pay much attention,
Qe Can't desoribed either one of those women at all, can you?

A. No sir. 7 -

Q. What sort of looking man was he? A. He was tall, 8lim
built, heavy man.

Qe Ever see him before? A. I have seen him there talking to Nr.

Holloway. .
Qs Did he work there? A, No sir, he didn't work there.

¥
%

Qe When did you ever see him there talking to Mr. Holloway?
A. Seen him quite often talking to Mr. Holloway through the week.
l/ Seen him quite often? A. Yes sir.

Q; Quite often? A. Yes sir; through the week, come there talking
to ¥r. Holloway. ' ' , | |

Qe Give us a description of him? A. Well, I said he was a tallA;an
Q. Well, did h; had black hair? A. I couldn't see his hair; he |
had on a hat.

Q. Had 1light eyes? A. I don't know, sir, what you mean by that.
Qe Did he have grey éyes or blue or black? A. I didn't pay
much attention to his eyes.

Qe You had seen him there frequently talking to ¥r. Holloway,
though? A. Yes 8ir.

Q. Where did he talk to Nr. Holloway at? A. Sitting out on the
bench up there. - B = oo o
Qe Did you hear any conversation between him and Vr. Hélloway?_
A. Yo air,ji couldn't hear anything between them. ~

Qs Ever seen him since thent A. I seen him since he waa"
‘talking to Mr. Holloway then. |

Q. But ybu don't know who he was? A. No sir;

Q.+ Never saw the girl before or since? Ao No sir, never saw

ol

A, Now Jim, you. wgre talking to me when we - left off about the

_tlmehyou Bay you watched for VWr. Frank? A, Yes sir, =— 5 -

Qe Did you watch for him again? A. In January, yes sir. .

v " g . Y B atie s
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} Qe Well, I am talking about January. Is that the last time you.

- watched for>hiﬁ the first time. What did you do the Saturday

;r.

> Afid the next"- saturday wou?ﬁ.%e “thres. weeke._

; well, I don't’ remember. i P et

watcohed for him until this time? A. Yee eir, I think it was—-==if.
I am not mistaken,
Qe Well you aint mistaken about it, are you Jimp A. I don't know

Bir, I couldn't tell you about that.

recollectlpn of anyrother time.

Qe You have got no. recollection, you can't remember'it, if yeu
did? A. Well, I don't know, Sirieee..—

Qe Now let us take that time about the middle of July you say you

before you watched for him the firet time? A. The Baturday
before I watched for him the first time?

Qe Yes. A. I disremember now, went ahead.with my work, I'guese.
Qe You have no recollection of that at all? A. No sir.

Qe Now, let us take the Saturday before you say you wetched for
him, what did you do that Saturday? A. Well, I thought you said
to taie_fhe Saturday before I had watched for him.

=

Qe Well, I did, and I will now take the Saturday after you watche
for him the first time_? A. Well, the Saturday I watched for him
the firet time/--I disremember. )

Qe You can't remember what happened that aay?

A. No sir.. '

Qe Nothing on that day? A. No sir.

" Qs Well, the next Saturday? A. Well, I wagched for him that
Saturday. .

Q. You say you didn't watch for him until three weeks?

A. That would make three weeks. ,

Qe One Saturday and two Saturday make three? A. That_ is what I-
“call three, three times that I watched for him.

Qe One Saturday would be one week? A. Yes.sir. - - ‘
Q. The next.Saturday would be two weeks? A. Yes sir.

Q. And the next Saturday would be three weeks? A Yes sir,

oy («.\ms‘,.,,‘/

Qe But I am not asking about that. I am telkingfﬁbout the
seoond Sut*zdall_AJmXQneAakﬂd_meﬁnhat T did the aeoond Seturday

]
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| Q._Yom_meanryou watched for him omeSaturday and then the eecond
Saturday you-watohed for him again? A. Then the second Saturday
after that, I waﬁched for him. |

Qe You missed a Saturday? A. Yes sir. )

Qs And then you watched the next Saturday? A. Yes sir.

Qe That ie‘what you say about it now? A. Yes sir, that is what I

say now and what I said before.

Qe Now the Saturday after you watched for him the second time,
what did _you do? A, I don't know sir, I disremember what I did.
Q. You don't remember anything about what you did at all now

that day, do you? A. No sir, I don't remember.

A. Well, I don't know, sir, about the Saturday after that.
Qe Nor. the Saturday after thatf A. Yes sir, the Baturday after
that, I think about the first of August, I did some more watching

for him, somewhere along there.

Qe You did some moref A. Yes sire..
Qe Then you watched about the middle of July? A. About the middle
of July. k_

Q. And about the first of August; three trmee? Lo

A. Yee sir.

the other Saturday, though. _
Q. One Saturday after that you didn't watch? A. Yes, sir.

Qe+ And the next Saturday you didn't watch? A. ¥y best memory, the
next Saturday, then I watched again, yes sir. .
Qs That is the way you remember it now? A. Yes sir. That is the
way I had it before. ‘ ‘

Qe But that ie the way you now remember it? A. Yes sir.

Saturday in'July, the next~Saturday you, watohed? Ao Yee eir.S'

v
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Q. And the next Saturday you didn't watch} and the. next‘saturday
you did? A. Yee eir. c . 4 o

Qe That is the -way you remember 1t nowt A. Yee sir.

‘Q. And the Saturday after that. Do you remember anything about th+

-

Qe Right there together? A. Yes sir, not one Saturday right afte;

Qe Not let me see if 1 have got that right. You watched -one —
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Q. You are certaip thatiie the way it happened, that is your ==

t?
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best rocolleoyioﬁi A. Yes sire _
Qe Of course, you don't know except fromvyou.best recollection.
Then you didn't watch for him until Thankegiving Day?

A. Until Tﬁanksgiving Day. S —
'Q. What did you do the Saturday before Thanksgiving Day? A. I
don't remember what I did. .

Qe What did you do the Saturday after Thanksgiving Day?

A. T don't know what I did. |

Q. And the next Saturday? A. Well, the next Saturday, I could
tell you what I did that Saturday;

Qe And the next Saturday? A. Well, I don't know, sir, what I
did the next Saturday. i N

Qs And the next? A. The next Saturday I did some watching for
him, then. 7 _

Qe Let me see if I get that now? You watched Thanksgiving Day $
A. Yes sir, )

Q. The next Saturday you didn't'yajphluggd the next Saturday
you didf A. I watched somewhere along about the last of §ept.
Qe+ That is your recollectiont Yes eir, somewhere about the last
of September, somewhere like that. —

Q. That .is your recollection? A. Yes sir, about the last of
Septembér, somewhere like that. '

Q. Well now, that—ie*you best recollection? A. I say somewhere
about the last of September.

.Q. Well, I gave 1t right, didn't I? A I don't know, sir, f

oan't count by the week. ‘
| Qe Well did you eay that? A. No sir.
Q. What did you sayt A, I said something like that.

‘Q. Well, that means you are doing the best you can to give me
the best memory you have? A. All right sir. .

Qo Isn't that oorrect, Jim? Youxsnd I doan't want to misunder-v

—
atand eaoh other nouj A _No eir, we wont ‘misunderstand each

ey e —— —

adiacea =
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‘*,Qi’ﬁ'll,.is;$£i$:¢0rrec%%»l- ‘T sayﬂzzmetime about the last
of September’ 1 did ‘the last wa.tohing. ‘

Q. That was after tThankagivingt A Yes, after Thanksziving.

Q. In- Septembqr frtor Thanksgiving is your reeolleotion?
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WA- Yes sir, after Thanksgivingwnay,nu_ru.__u_f:»__u.,w

| A. I don't know, sir,

} A. No Birf

Q. About the last of Septemberj A. After Thanksgiving Day;
yes eir. L R _

Qe+ About the laat’of September? A. After Thanksgiving Day, yes
sir, | _

Qe Now Jim, you donft remember any of these dateg?
A. To sir, I don't remember any of these dates. I can't tell
about them. -

Qe ‘Lot us see how mucg ygﬁ drew that Saturday that you watched
for him; how much money did you draw that day?

Q. What time did you draw it? A. I don't know, sir, what time I
drew it.

g+ Did you draw it at all, or did somebody draw it for you?

A. Well, I don't know, sir, whether somebody drew it for me or
I drew it. = . -
Q. You dcn}t remember about that$ A.'No'sir.

Qe You have no memory at all about that? A. No sir.
Qe What time did you get home the first morning you watched for
him? A. I ocouldn't tell you to save my life. B ‘

Qe Nor what time you went home, you couldn!t tell mes
A. No sir, I couldn't tell you.

Qe You couldn't tell me anything at all about that?

Qe The secon& fime you watched for him. Can you remember the

time you get baok to the factory? A.: No sir,ﬂI oouldn't tell

you what time I. got to the factory. - B

——— +—

Qs Or what time you left to go homet A. Well I don't know,
elr, what time I left to .go home. =
Qe You can't-remember? A. No sir, I don't know what- time I left

¥
to go home. :
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Qe Now the seoond Saturday did- you draw your money— “the seoond

s IV,

4_
or not? Ao I diaremember now.

. Qe Did you druw ity or did aomebody draw it for you?
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1

' is,_three times before Thanksgiving, according to your recol-

{A. NO 91_1"9,

| Q+ Are you certain about that, or have you any memdry at all abouf
//

: q. How mny hours cud you make that day? A 1 don't know, sir.’

Qe You can't remember whethe£>you drew your pay before or after

-been—doing thatday? 4+ o sir, but to my-<remembrance I think

”0. You can't"remember anythipg“about that? A, No sir.,

1 |

Q.'Hon_much did you draw? A. I don't know, sir.

Qe Now, that third time, on the day before Thanksgiving; that ——
;ection? A. Yes sir. ‘ » 7

Q. Now did you draw your money that week? A. Before Thanksegiving
I couldn't tell you about that. ~ '

Qe You don't know whether you ares your pay or whether somebody
drew it for. yout? A. No sir,

Qe Or how much you drewp A. No sir,

Q. You don't remember that, do youp A+ No Bi?'

Q. When did you draw your pay, before or after Thankegiving,
that week of Thankeglving? A. The week of Thanksgiving when

did I draw my pay?

Q. Before or aafter Thanksgiving Day? A. Well, to tell you the

truth I disremember.

Qe You don't remember? A. No sir.

Thanksgiving? A. No sir. -

Q. Can you remember what daivggmfhe ﬁeek Thankégibing was ?

A. No sir, I don't remember.

Qe+ And you don't remember what time you got down iﬂ:@hg'morning
or what fime you left? A. No sir,.

Qe You h.ve no memory at all abOut that, have you?

Q. The day after Thanksgﬁving. Do you remember what you had

I came back to work the day after Thanksgiving.

it?/A. I think I came back bo work. L

Qs What tilme = did you get thgreJ;A.fI don't know, sir, what
time I got there. T oL
Q. What time did you leave that day? A. I don't.know, sir..

e
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a bei’ore 'fﬁ kegiving,”ﬁmarmme did” you gw"wn 1’:’

the faotory'that day? A I don't know, sir, what time I got fo
5 o
the factory that day.
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tQ. When did you leave that day? A. I don't know, sir
1Q. Who did you see at the factory that day, that you remember?
A. Well, I saw, I reckon,most everybody there.
_ Q. Well, who do you remember seeing there? A. I remember seeing
¥r. Frank. E 7 - |
Qe You do remember seeing WNr. Frank} A. Yes sir. it
1Q< The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yes sir.
Q.‘Did you see him the day after Thanksgiving?
A. Yes, sir, I saw him the day after Thanksgiving. .
Qe You remember those two facts well? A.-Yes sir, I remember
»‘those'tWO.
Q. You saw Vr. Frank the day before Thanksgiving ‘when - you got
there. A, Yes sir. _ . ’ =l
Qe And you sew him the day after Thanksigiving? A. Yes sir.
B:_!po else d_ﬂ_you eQAIAAJJHall,al—donltgfemember3~now;*whv‘* DRl
else I did see.
Qe You don't remember who else you saw? A.‘No gir,
Q. Did you see Vr. Darley? A. I don't think I saw Nr. Darley.
Qe %ho is the foreman in the place where you work?
A. Well, they have got foreladies there. A
Qe Who is the forelady? A. One was Miss and Wiss Clark and Miss
Willis. ' -
Qe In~th§“p1ace where you work, where is that? A. On the fourth
floor, - B ‘ ’
Q. Did you see either one of them there that dayg A. I don't
remember . ' — | o ~ R

Qs Let us take the first Saturday you said you watched for him.
How many hours ‘did you make that day? A.- I don't kgow, sir, how

any hours. _ '
. You can't remember’ anything about tﬁat? A. Wo.sig.

Q. Or the aecond day, do you know how.manp hdurs'r_w

ﬂpmn'mns uni‘hT K NO air. *f* ' 4’ o ' -
Qs Or Thanksgiving? A. No air. ‘ ¥

Q. Do you know how much you were paid Tor either onq'ofathose

daye? A. Yes -sir. I can.tell you what I was. paid Thankegiving
Pay “When I watohed for him. - 7(7 LD




Q. Well, you know that was $1.50% A. No sir, I said it was $1.25.
Qe Well, outeide of the faotory, do you remember what you got
s for-your services? A. OQuteide of the factory, I remember onoe
|1 got a nalf a dollar, then, again, I remember getting half a
dollazx. )

Qe That is when you were watching for him; you sey?

~JA. Yes sir,

Qe And you got how much on Thanksgiving Day? As I‘got $1.25

, |2+ The day before that? Tha day just before that, I don't
remember just how much I got from him that day.

Q. The Saturday before that? A. You mean for watching?

2. Yes..Q. Well, the Saturday before that, I don't know, sir,
what I got that Saturday. T don't think I done any watching
that Saturday. ‘ |

Qe Well, you.watché&ztﬁree Saturdeye.before Thanksgiving ?

A. Yes sir.:

Q. And then you watched agein atout the last of September?
A. Yes sir.
{Q. How much did you get the first tihe? A. The first---

'Q. But let us take them up the other way. How much did you get
the firet Saturday before Thanksgiving? How wmuch did he pay

you then. A. I -remember getting 75 cents then; 50 cents from
him and a quarter from the other man.

Qe Well} the nexﬁ time? ;jm&he next tima—f—rememberwgetting 50 ¢
Q. The next time? A. I'remember—getting 50 cents then.

Qe But you don't kndw how much you got for feur;regular,work
{for any of those days?:A. -No sir. f f

Q. You can't remember anything about that? A. NO Bir————-

N 2 . -
Q. The first day you said you watched for Wr. Frank, was

;,Snowball_there that day? A. No sir, ball was not there.

Qe You didn't see him. A. No-sir, ii:?::rb\%ee hime I think h e
laid off. ' ' | '
i;F.How_about the_ngxt day? A. I don't remember about the next day.

i R — . \.‘.‘ _'_’, Ay W and pron,
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or ot . I don't remember abeu%—wher

o was. - ]
Qe Well, the third one, was Snowball there that day®.
lae 1 dieremember about the fNTQd saturday. P .; P
‘ig._ﬁ'Ilvppe_nex@ ene.yeee%z;nkegiving. Did you 8ee him




1 Q- The date you don't remember; but it was sometime in Sept.,
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' J} you? A, NO eir,‘he didn't ‘say-a word.

Thanksgiving morning? A. I didn't ses hiﬁ Thanksgiving morning,
but I saw him the day before Thankegiving.

Q. That is the time when you heard Mr. Frank talking in the
presence of Snowball® A. Yes sir.

Q. He didn't hesitate to talk for Snowball? A. No sir.

Q. He talked before Snowball juet like he did before you?

A. Yes sir. .

Qe The first time he did that was Thanksgiving‘Day, that he talked
before Snowballf A, Not Thanksgiving Day, no sir.

Qe The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yes sir, the day before.
Q; When was that when you and him and Snowball were talking
together? A. I don't know what time it was+— {

Q. You don't know what time that was? A, o sir, I

Qe You don't know what time that was? A. No sir, I don't know

what time it was.

Q. Was it in the @6rning? A. Yes, sir, eéﬁéﬁﬁéfeféiéhg'iﬁ'fhe B

morning.

Q. Or in the afternoon? A, It was somewhere in the morning .
Qe+ About what time in the morning? A. I don't know, sir,
what time it was, I reckon somewhere before 12 o'clock.

Q. Was Snowball the elevator man? A. Yes, he was rﬁnning the

elevator that day.

before Thanksgiving Day? A. Yes sir.

Q. The day before Thanksgiving? A. Yes sir.
Q. And Snowball was the elevator man at that time?
A. No sir. .

Q. How came him to be running the elevator? A. Bec&uee he wanted

me to swap places with him, and I wouldn't do it3; and he went
toﬁmork_and_swsz—seme—%e&eh—in—the—boxm—and—i*had to—swaap—11r1nn'

Qs You were the ¥levator mang Ae Yee sir.
Q. But he waa running itg A4_¥ea_six,_he_uaa~running it thene.

~
.\

Q. It didn't attract his attention at allr A. No sir, didn't
atract his attention at” all.'-
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| stand the boxes. — - ' -

{before Snowball all right? A. I don't guess he would if he

Q. How long had Snowball worked at the factory? A. I don't know

" g e

Qe Now, that time when vou watched in January, was Snowball
‘there that day--I believe you said in was in January?

A. Yes sir, I said I watched one time in Januarys

_Q. Well, was Snowball thefeg_;, I don't know whether he was or

not.

front of Snowball was that time &ou have just mentioned?
Thanksgiving is that what you said? A. Yes sirs

Qe You heard him say something before Snowball then?

A. One time was in January. i B

Q Where was that, in January? A. He said that in the box room.
In the box room, he told me.

Q. Snowball was in there? A. Yes sir, he was helping me to

Q. Now, the only time you ever heard Wr. Frank say anything in |

Qe+ Snowball was in there? A. Yés 8ir, he was helping me—to——
stand the boxes.

Q. He walked up the;e and told you before Snowball?

A. I don't know whether he knew Snowball was there or not.

Qs Was he close to ¥r. Frank? A. No sir, Sgowball was s8itting

up in the rack. - » i

Q. Was he in sight, or not? A. Yes—st;r~henw&EfI§:£¥§§t:5¥:$§§:;ii
tle partition, between me and ¥r. Frank. o

Q You coulaﬁéé; him, could you? A. No sir, I couldn't see him
from where he was standing, but I knowed he was there.

Qe Mr. Frank wouldn't hide it from Snowball; he would talk

had seen him. °

fl

&

Give us the-day~and time he ever talked to you, and what he
at all..

S hg talked tq. you the duy before he talked to’ you ‘the daybefora

Qe Tell a single one he has ever talked to you about, exoept
busineae, before that first time you watched. for hime

L 2 e S e, Wﬁ—‘ﬁ-‘-—"*» —Qu-.,»—\"__,q
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1Q. Give the day when he ever jollied’wffh you, prfbr to the time
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you watched for him? A. I couldn't give you the date. I couldn't
tell you the date about it at alle---- -

Q. How long was that Wefore the day you watched for him?

A. I°don't know, just directly after N¥r. Darley had come there.
Qs That was after hg had that talk with you that you are talking
bout? A. After he had what talk with me¢

i Q. The one that he had with you in the elevator$

IAs Yes sir, that was after that time.

Qs The first time you ever an him have any talk at all with
Snowball, except on business, was that day he talked about that
girl right before you and Snowballf A. Yes sir, that was the
first day. ‘

Qe That is the firet time? A. Yes eir, the first time I saw h%m
talk in front of Snowball., ‘
|Q. He just come in that and commenced talking to you, and paid
no attention to Snowball? A..He didn't know Snowball was in there
Q. In the elevator. How could he help seeing him if he was in

| the elevator? A. The elevator was gone down. Whenever I would

get. ready to work at night, he would send the elevator to the
basement, and we would go in the back. room. B

Q. You were not on the elevator when you had that talk?

A. No sir, that talk was in the back room.

Q. I am talking about jJust before Thanksgiving. You were in the

elevator that dayt A. ?es'sif, we were in the ‘elevator then. I wag

—|standing right there beside the elovator.

Qe Well, Snowball was standing right here by you? A. Snowball.

| was standing right there bf me, yes sir. | |

Q. He could have éeen him, ¥r. Frank, couldn't he? .

Ae Yes sir, he was where he gould have seen him, and hq was- where
he could have heard anything that was said. -

Q+ And Nr. Frank knew thathg\\cou1d4have*hear&—anythiﬁg—that—was :
said?«*w—¥ea sir, he kggyghgﬁq9uld have heard anything that .was_

| said. '
‘“"Q. He saw Snowba;l atanding there? A. Yes gir, he saw Snowball

el T e g ) g -

| §%anding vhere—-.—— - -~ - e i

- Sl ws B R D

—— e e

Q. Well, take 1aat Thanksgtving Day. Héw many was there?
A. This gone Thanksgiving7 - S o L S
] Q. Yee, ke I don't know; there was a big orowd. ’ ‘

l |



( Q.. When did ¥ies Daisy Hopkins wprk there? A. Oh, she worked in
To1g. 4 e S . . - 4
Q. 19137 A. Yes sir. -

Q. You are certain of that? A. Yes sir, I am certain she worked
there in 1913, ‘ |
Q. What floor did she work on. A. She worked on the fourth floor
Q. The fourth Floor? A. Yes eir. T

Qs And she worked there in 1913% A. Yes sir.

Q. What time in 1913 did she quit there? A. I don't know what
time. '

Q. About when, Jim? A. I don't know when she quit there.

Q. What time* of .the year did you see her working there?
A. I saw her working there in 18123. -
Qe What part of the year? A. Well, I saw her working there

from June on up.

Qe June on up? A. Yes sir, up until about near Chrietmas.
Qe All right, you saw her working there from June or July of
1912 until Christmas? A. Yes ;:;. . -

Q, Or about that timg? A. Yes sir.

Qe And‘ahe‘workgd.bn the fourth floor? A. Yes sir, she worked on

the fourth floor.
Q. Has she worked there in 19137 A. I don't know: I don't rem-

ember seeing her there; I don't know whether she has worked ther
in 1913 or not. - | ' ' ,

Q. You can't remember that? A. No sir, I can't remember that
—Q. You worked on the same floor with her, didn't you? | -
A. I didn't work with her at all. I worked on the same floor.

Q. And you don! t knoyw whether she worked there in 1913 or not?
— | A+ No sir, I don't remember. ' '
Q. But you know she worked there from June until about Christmaa?

- Yes‘eir, I know she worked there from about June until

N about chrietmae. ‘ 3 T = f e “—-,w-
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WQ. You don't remember when she-left? A. Nosir, I doh't‘remember
thate.

Q. Was.she. married or a single lady? A. I don ' know.’

Q. Now, desoribe Miss Daisy to us? A. Well, Viss Daisy, she was
low lady, kind of heavy, and she was pretty, low, éhunky, kind
of heavy weight, and she was pretty.

-Q. Can't you give a better description of her than that?

A. No si#f that is the.best I can give of her. | '

Q. What sort of color hair did she have? A: Well, I don't
remember what color hair she had. | o

Qs What color eyes? A. I didn't pay no attention to her eyes.
Q. What sort of complexion? A. What do you mean by complexion?
Qs Well, don't you kAOW what complexion means? A. No sir, not
compl;;ion. _ o
Qs You don't?- A. No.sir. . |

4 Qe You~are~dark~complexion and I am white? A, Yes sir.

——— —

Q. Well, with that definition? A. She was white complexion.

Q. Well, I know but was spe fair or brunstte, or was she'blonde,
or what was shef A. I donit know nothing about no brunette.

Q. Was she dark skinned, or fair skinned, for a woman. I know,
of course, she was a white woman; but there are some dark skins
and some'light skins, aren't there? A. Yes sir, there is some dar}

skins and some light skins.

Q She was ligh* skinned? As Yes sir.

Q. But you don't remember what sort of hair, what sort of_noaa
did she have? A. T didn't pay any attention to her nose.

Qs What sort of ears did she have? A. She had ears 1ike people.
Qe Like folka? A. Yes sir.

1« Qe I dldn't expect her to have them like a rabbit; and she didn'4
- have,did’she? A. No air,“bhe“didn't have ears like'a"rabbit.

Qs Well, did she havg large or small ears? Do you ‘remember that?
A. No eir, I didn't pay any attention to her ears, whether

Q. You- can*%vgtve any desoription of her-at all now, ‘can_you,

Jim? A T oan'g_g}ve a desoription of her, exoept she was a white

.
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F’Q. You say she was a white lady? Ae Yes sir, and she was low and

chunky. 7

Qe How old wa; she? A. I don't know how old she was.

Q. How old did she look to be? A. She looked to be like about
23 years old. ' |

Q. About 23 years 0ld? A. Yes sir. .

Q. Was she working there when you went there or not?
A. I don't know.
Q. You don't know? A. No sir.

Q. The only time you oan remember was that she worked from June,

Q. You can remember that? A. Yes sir, or near about Christmas.
Q. Now, the wvery first time you ever saw Nies - Daisy Hopkins

was sometime in June 1913% A. Yes sir.

Qe The first day you ever knew she was there was the day that no

gj‘ige_girsteday you ever knew she was there was the day that
note was sent down? A. Yes sir. _ -

Qe You don't rémembe: ever to have seen her there before that?
A. Yes sir, I remember seeing her there after that time.

Qe ; sald before? A. No sir,'I don't remember seeing her there
beforef;hét time.

Q. That ie the way you fix it now, how do you fix the time she

“was sent down? A. Yes sirs .

‘that is é ‘
1912, until Christmas, 19137 A. Yes sir,, Il

left there? A. How do I fix the time she left there during

Chr istmas o - -

Qe+ That is what I want to. know? A. Becausé Wr. Dalton- toid me “she
wasn't coming back. ' — '
Q. ¥r. Dalton %old‘vou? A. Yes sir.

Q. Did Mr. Dalton work there? A. No sir, he didn't work there.

Qe Where does ¥r. Dalton work? a. ‘Idon't know where Mr. Dalton
worke at. 4 . S

Q. When Wr. Dalton told you Christmas that she was going away,

. ) = PP S
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‘f Q- Uou don’t remember the da?b? A No eir.
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Qe % ‘know, "but: where was he when e told you that? A.GY:?KBL;

coming out of the factory.— ‘
Qs When was. that? A. It was Saturday. I don't know the ‘dete. A




WQ. You don't remember the date now? A. No sir. ——
Qe You don't remember his name? A. I know his name was Dalton.
Q. What else besides Dalton? A. No sir, I don't know his first
names
Q. You don't.know where he lived? A. No sir.
Qe or Wheré he works? A. NoO sir,.
| @+ Desoribe ¥r. Dalton to me? A. Do what? -

Q.'Tell me what kind of a looking man. Mr. Dalton was?
7 A. He was a elim looking man, and tall with it.
Qe A 8lim looking man, and tall with it? A. Yes eir.
Q. And what else? A. That is all I can tell you about him.
Q. You can't give any other or better description? A. No sir;
his eye lashes seemed to be a little thick. _
Qe Eye lashes thick? A. Yes sir. ‘
Q. “What was the color of his eye lashes? A I disremember now

what color his eye lashes was.

Q. What ‘was the color ot*his*hair?~Awwﬁiarhaiz_maa,black, I

think; I am not sure.

Q. Are you certain? A. No sir, I am not.

Q. You are not certain about that? A. No sir.
Qe What sort of complexion did he hgye?VA.”Wpay_Find of_complexigx
Q. Was he light complexion, or dark complexion? Was he darker or

lighter complexion than I am? A. He was just about your complexio

1o

Q. About my complexion® A. Yes sir.

Q. Well, would you call me a light complected man or a dark com
plected man? A. I oould call you a light complected man . '
Qo Light? A. Yes sir. ' e == .

Q. How mich did ¥r. Dalton.weight-about how muoh? ~ Ae I don't

knowy ‘about 135 pounds .

ES guess he~was about as tall as that young man eitting therg.
.Q4.Abou$»as ‘tall as this man (1ndicating ¥r. Arnold)?

A..Yes 8ir...

welgh ‘as much as that man or not. ‘

Q. Does he look he. would ‘weight about that much? A. Yes sir, he'’

5

Qe About ‘how tall was he-would you say he was? 4. Well, he was tafll
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